


 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

TERREBONNE PARISH CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT 
 

Ida Pump Station Repairs 

Parish Project No. 23-PSIDA-45 

 
 

This Addendum is issued for the purpose of modifying, clarifying, or revising, as applicable, the specified items 
of the original Contract Documents.  It is also issued for the purpose of adding, as applicable, the attached 
specified items to the original Contract Documents, or deleting, as applicable, the attached specified items from 
the original Contract Documents.  The Addendum and attachments shall be construed as much a part of the original 
Contract Documents as contained therein. Changes made by Addenda shall take precedence over original Contract 
Documents.   
 
 
PART I – WRITTEN CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS 
 
  



 

PART I – Written Contractor’s Questions 
NOTE – The responses presented in PART I may differ from those presented in the Pre-Bid Conference. The responses in PART I 
are current as of the date of this Addendum and if different supersede those provided at the Pre-Bid Conference or any previous 
addenda. 
 
 
Contractors’ General Questions Received  

1. Line post size 2-3/8” or 1.90”? 

Response: Standard fencing details states 1.9”, however actual size will need to be verified per location. 
All fencing repairs requiring line post replacement shall be replaced in-kind. 

 

2. Corner/End post size 2-7/8” or 2.375”?  

Response:  Standard fencing details states 2.375”, however actual size will need to be verified per 
location. All fencing repairs requiring corner/end post replacement shall be replaced “in-
kind”. 

 

3. What is the spacing for fence grounding? 

Response: Vertical Posts are spaced 6-8’ apart, exact spacing will need to be verified per location.  

 

4. Fence detail shows 3 strand barb wire, For complete replacements do we replace fencing in-kind or with 3 strand 
barb wire? 

Response: Fencing shall be repaired/replaced in-kind.  

 

5. Page C01, Note 3, What is an apron extended outward form area being protected? 

Response: Note 3 on Sheet C01 will not apply to this project. 

 

6. Section 03-30-00 Concrete Repairs. Paragraph 6.0, B states concrete mix should be ready-mix concrete, Can 
sack concrete be used for smaller fence repairs or areas where concrete truck access is limited? 

Response: Yes, however contractor shall submit product data for prior approval. 

 

7. Section S-03 Trash Rake Repair.  Who are the manufacturers of existing trash rakes that require repair? 

Response:  Duperon 

  



 

8. Section 06-10-00.  It appears on the drawings that some fascia boards are painted.  Lumber specified in section 
2.1 is pressure treated.  Are we to paint replaced pressure treated lumber to match existing?  If so what is the 
specification on primer and paint and how many coats? 

Response:  Fascia Boards to be repaired/replaced shall match existing. If applicable, 1 coat of exterior 
primer and 2 coats of paint shall be used, Sherwin Williams exterior paint or approved 
equal.  Product data and color samples shall be submitted for approval. 

  

 


